



Radu Dan

Target Role Senior iOS Developer / Team Lead / Mobile Lead

Profile

With 12+ years in mobile development, specializing in Swift for native iOS apps, I've led Mobile Capability at Deloitte Digital Romania, fostering a vibrant team culture.

Currently excelling at Qonto, I achieved zero QA returns, optimized CI build time by 25%, and recruited seven iOS developers. Known for maintaining high coding standards, I developed key features for efficient supplier invoice management and complex VAT transactions. As a technical mentor, I shaped iOS codebase structure, conducted team training, and championed continuous improvement through PDCA cycles.

Software Tools

Swift, Objective-C, Java, Ruby, Bash, Xcode, Android Studio, GitHub, GitLab, Azure, Bitbucket, AppCenter, Hockey, Jenkins, Travis, Fastlane, Firebase, BrowserStack, TestFlight, Sonar, Sourcery, Vapor, Atlassian Tools, Trello, Notion, HackMD.

Languages

Romanian, Native
English, Proeficient
French, Beginner

Educational Details

2012-2014	Master's Degree in Virtual Reality, Computer Science, University Politehnica of Bucharest.
2008-2012	Bachelor of Engineering, Applied Informatics, University Politehnica of Bucharest.

Professional Experience

May 2022 — Present

Qonto – Senior iOS Developer (Freelancer)

Zero defects for assigned tasks.

Successfully reduced build time execution on the CI for the primary workflow by 25%.

Aug 2018 — May 2022

Deloitte Digital Romania – Mobile Lead

As part of client projects, mobile tech lead (Android & iOS), being the go-to person to resolve channel-wide issues.

Working in complex projects, 400-500k monthly unique users accessing the mobile apps, 4.8 – 5.0 stars rating.

Sep 2016 — Aug 2018

Deutsche Bank – iOS Developer

Developing features for the iOS version of DB Mobile App (~500,000 weekly unique users), using Swift and MVVM-C architecture.

Developing the core of the Automated Testing Framework.

May 2013 — Sep 2016

Beler Soft – Lead Mobile Developer

Team Lead for 10 FTEs.

Aug 2011 — May 2013

Inside Media Communication – Mobile Developer

Professional Training

2020	PSM I, Scrum.org
2013	Mobile Apps Programmer, Credis Database Design & Programming with SQL, Oracle
2008	